MEMORANDUM

Date:  July 28, 2020
To: Transfer 84044
From: Cooper Fritz

Re: Review & Evaluation of Sufficiency of Information

This transfer proposes to change the 286.7-acre combined place of use for stacked rights 29-2331, 29-
7481, and 29-10583. It also updates the ownership of the rights.

Authority to File:

The applicant, Lamar Isaak, has the authority to file. At the time of transfer submittal, the rights were in
the name of Martin and Silvia Brucker according to the Department's database. A Trustee's Conveyance
Deed, Instrument No. 211628, included with the application stated that both of the owners of record are
deceased, and conveyed ownership of the land covered by the water right to the Lamar and Violet Isaak.
The ownership of the rights was updated to Lamar and Violet Isaak. Lamar and Violet Isaak signed the
application. According to Power County taxiot data, the Isaaks own the pre-transfer and post-transfer
places of use.

Water Right Validity:

The water rights are valid.

They were decreed in 2004.

Review of post-decree aerial photography demonstrates consistent irrigation.

Injury to Other Water Rights:
No other water rights will be injured as a result of this place of use rearrangement.

Enlargement of Use:
No enlargement of use will result from this transfer's approval. Combined limits will be carried forward on
water rights. Rate, volume, nor irrigated acres are authorized to increase.

Local Public Interest / Conservation ot Water Resources:;
No issues identified.

Review of the application finds there is no clear inconsistency with criteria set forth in Section 42-222
Idaho Code preventing processing of this application.



